
CALLAWAY AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

MARCH 8, 2012

TIME:  5: 30 P. M.

Called to order by Chairman Jones at 5: 30 P. M.

ROLL-CALL - PRESENT:   Chairman Mike Jones, Harry Johnson, Pamn Henderson, Linda
Schwartz, and Doug Smith

ALSO PRESENT:       Angela Balent, Michael Fuller

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Pamn Henderson moved to approved the September 22, 2011 Audit Committee Workshop
Minutes.  Seconded by Doug Smith.  All Ayes.

BUSINESS ITEM #1.  AUDITOR'S PRESENTATION - FY11 AUDITOR'S REPORT

Chairman Mike Jones introduced Angela Balent, from Warren Averett O' Sullivan Creel, LLC

and requested that she present their findings and discuss any difficulties during the audit.  Ms.
Balent stated that her firm completed the audit one month early because the Advanced
Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWT) information was received in a timelier manner and that City
management was helpfuL Ms. Balent handed out copies of her presentation and noted that the

audit did not show any instances of material weakness or significant deficiencies in internal
control as it related to the audit preformed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.
She recommended that the City determine an appropriate debt service strategy for the 2007
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds so the City does not rely solely on capital extension fees to
repay the debt.  She mentioned a utility rate study, changes to the information technology
structure to include agreements with service providers and software vendors, and a formalized IT

disaster recovery plan as suggestions.  She discussed the most significant changes to fund
balances were to due to the adoption of GASB 54 because it changed the terminology which
dictate how funds are categorized.  GASB 54 requires fund balances to be categorized as Non-

spendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned, and Unassigned.  Ms. Balent discussed the General

Fund with the committee, noting that the City is within its own fund balance policy and in
alignment with recommendations from outside agencies such as GFOA.  She presented the City's
revenue and expenditures, noting that Ad Valorem Tax revenues have dropped since 2010 and
the largest expenditure is Public Safety.  Ms. Balent stated that there was a profit among the
Enterprise Funds, but the Water Fund did have a loss.  She presented the net assets and the long-
term debt of the City.  She stated that the total long-term debt of$37. 47 million includes the

119 million related to the AWT Plant.  She added that the largest percentage of the City's long-
term debt is related to capital improvements.  Mr. Balent stated that the audit went well and there

were no disagreements with management. The auditors spent a large portion of their time

reviewing the utility billing controls.  She stated that there are no findings to report, but

suggested investment in more automatic meter reading equipment.  Ms. Henderson asked if there
were any special requirements when looking at the CRA Fund.  Ms. Balent explained that there
is a lot of legal wording pertaining to CRA Funds, but the auditors do make sure the expenditure
make sence.  Linda Schwartz stated that last year the debt service was projected to 2015, but the

Ms. Balent now mentioned 2016. Ms. Balent explained that the unspent bond funds will extend



CALLAWAY AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

MARCH 8, 2012

PAGE TWO

the debt service out to 2016.  Chairman Jones explained that the City has plans to start saving

300,000 annually and the Commission has taken steps to help fund the debt service as long as
possible.  He added that the Commission is aware and understands that the long-term debt must
be dealt with.  Harry Johnson asked Ms. Balent to explain from an auditor' s standpoint what the
impacts would be from obtaining customers and Sandy Creek Ranch.  Ms. Balent responded by
stating it is difficult to say what the impacts would be, but the City would have the benefit of
more utility customers with little City overhead. The Committee discussed the mandatory
connection to the utility system by Sandy Creek residents.  Mr. Smith suggested that the City
may consider attracting light industrial uses to connect to the utility system rather than relying on
connections from residential developments that are not occurring at this time.  Ms. Balent
mentioned that she could attend the first meeting in April to brief the City Commission.  She
concluded her presentation to the Committee by stating that the long-term debt situation will
need to be addressed, but that the City is in good financial condition.

John Malone asked if there is a plan to pay for the debt service.  Ms. Balent explained that Page
89 of the CAFR shows that the City will save $ 300,000 annually to pay towards the debt service.
Mr. Malone asked if the CRA was audited.  Ms. Balent stated they her firm did not do a
standalone audit of the CRA, but it was included in the overall audit of the City.  Mr. Malone
submitted written comments to the Audit Committee.

David Griggs said that there is a loss in the Water Fund where 16 million gallons had
disappeared.  He believes the City should address the issue of missing water and find out what is
occurring. There was a discussion concerning the City's separation of the Water Fund and Sewer
Fund.  Ms. Balent stated that most cities have them combined into one Utility Fund.  Mr. Griggs
said he prefers the separation.

Robert Thompson stated that the audit reflects the figures the City has to wark with.  He added
that over the years management grew in response to growth that never occurred.  He stated that
he believes there needs to be more of a transfer in executive salaries to lower level workers.

Ms. Balent said she would coordinate with Jennifer Vigil, the City Clerk, about setting up a
presentation to the City Commission concerning the audit.

Chairman Jones stated the Committee would like to meet with Alice Bennett, the Finance
Director, at the next meeting to discuss the audit with her.  Chairman Jones said that the
Committee would also discuss the Purchasing Manual with Jennifer VigiL He said that he would
ask Mrs. Vigil to send out an email to remind the members of the next meeting.

There being to further business, Chairman Jones adjourned the m t  g a   : 5.     
i

J. Mi hael Fuller, Interim Planning Director


